
.„ Messagol 

ii 	 kiNso) (F'sl) 

From: I 	 I(FBI) 

Sent: 	Thursday, July 15„2004  10:03 AM .  '' 

To: 	'I 	 IINSD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: GTMO ' 
• 

• SE1‘111IME:DUT4I D  
NON-RECORD  • 

ALL..11.7 	IxTIilh1  
• 

ATE 07-09-2009 By 65179 D1• -111.1..7 

I 	ICIRG drafted a letter to OGC at their request to Send to the Department ofDefenSein regards to the' .  I .  
observed treatment of GITMO prisoners while the Behavioral Analysis Unit members were deploYed to GITMO. 1 

. have enclosed the sections that apply ,to'my .obserations 	 • • 	• 
b6 

. 	 • 

—Original Message--  
	 tINSD) 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14  2004 12:13 pm 
'To:1 	 (IR) (FBI) 	• 
Subject: RE: GTMO 

NON-RECORD  
. 	• 

OK, but I have no kndwledge.of Wh.atthey are, and we 'are aeting•ndependently as of now. 'Copld,yau 
•• please, in bullet format, email me some 'of y'burbbservations. 	• 

• • • 	. 

.. 	 • 

• ' 

• . 	 . • 	 • 

--Original Message--- •  . --Original 
 I 	 I(IR) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday. 'July 14,  2004 11:52 	•• 

To:I 	 tINSD) (FBI) 
•Subject: RE: GTMO 	• • • • 

. 
NON-RECORD 	' 

witness several incidentrs.which .  have already been documented with OGC. 

.... 
--original Message-- . . ' 	., 
From: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD). (FBI) . 
Sent:'Frida Jul •09 2004 2:42 PM 
To: 	 (MM) (FBI'); 	 M 	(FBI);, A(t); 	ON); 	 MM) (FBI); 

(NY) (FBI); 

(LA) (FBI); 	 I) 
(NY) (FBI MM) (FBI), 

(FBI); BA 
(CTD)•(FBI 	 (MM) (FBI); 	 LA) (FBI 

(FBI); 	 (HO) (FBI) 	 SJ) (FBI) 
LD) (FBI 	 ' (FBI); 

I ); 

,b6 	• 
• •b7C 

. (FBI) 
(HO FBI); 	 • ) (FBI); 

AQ • 	 (LS) (F 	 (CTD).(FBI); 

OGC -7-CTIA32 #9 	 FB1010717OGC 	
FF110001111. 
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